
P:\Plan Commission\Agendas\2015\August 18, 2015 Agenda.doc

AGENDA FOR THE
PLAN COMMISSION

Date and Time: Tuesday, August 18, 2015, 5:15 PM
Location: Council Chambers, Municipal Building, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Plan Comm Notices: Mayor Palm, P. Wedekind, D. Thurow, R. Franzen, P.Liston, J. O’Neill, T. Kolb,

K. Fitzwilliams
Others Noticed: T. Pinion, E. Geick, E. Robkin, M. Reitz, Bill Wenzel, Bernie Lange, Richard Fritz,

Library, and Media.

PETITIONERS OR REPRESENTATIVES MUST BE PRESENT OR SUBJECT WILL NOT BE HEARD BY THE
COMMISSION!

1. Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Approve agenda.
c. Approve July 21st, 2015 meeting minutes.

2. Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for
Commission action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

3. New Business

a. Review and approve a two-lot Certified Survey Map for Patrick Milligan, for a 03.59-acre parcel
of land located on the northeast corner of Mulberry Street and Grove Street , in the NW ¼ of the
SW ¼, Section 1, T11N, R6E in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin.

b. Request by Richard Fritz, managing member of 232 Water Street, LLC, to review a GDP&SIP
in accordance with Steps 3 and 4 of the PUD Process to convert the existing commercial space
on the first floor of the existing building at 232 Water Street into two residential dwelling units,
(in addition to the existing four residential dwelling units on each of the 2nd and 3rd floors),
located in a B-1 Central Business zoning district.

c. Request by Richard Fritz, a prospective buyer, to review a GDP&SIP in accordance with Steps
3 and 4 of the PUD Process to convert the existing vacant building in an R-1A zoning district
to a 9-unit, 55-year and older, multi-family independent living complex at 125 9th Street, City
of Baraboo, WI.

d. Review and recommendation of WNDR’s updated Flood Insurance Study and the resulting
revisions to the City’s Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.

e. Review and recommendation of GROW Baraboo – 2015 Community and Economic
Development Plan Update, presented by Greg Wise, BEDC Chair.

4. Adjournment
Phil Wedekind, Mayor Designee

Agendaprepared byKris Jackson, 355-2730, Ext.309
Agenda Posted by Kris Jackson on August 14, 2015

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that any person who has a qualifying as defined by the Americans with Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or
materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format, should contact the Municipal Clerk, 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700, during regular business
hours at least 48 hours before the meeting so that reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the City of Baraboo who are not members of the
above Council, committee, commission or board may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken
by any governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board identified in the caption of this notice.

FOR INFORMATION ONLY, NOT A NOTICE TO PUBLISH.

Members noticed must notify the person who
prepared agenda (see below) at least 24 hours before
the meeting as to whether they will not be able to
attend this meeting.



Minutes of Plan Commission Meeting July 21, 2015

Call to Order – Phil Wedekind called the meeting of the Commission to order at 5:15 PM.

Roll Call – Present were Phil Wedekind, Dennis Thurow, Roy Franzen, Pat Liston, and Jim O’Neill. Tom Kolb, and Kate
Fitzwilliams were absent.

Also in attendance were Engineer Pinion, Administrator Geick, Ken Pierce, Bernie Lange, Richard Fritz, and Mark Lee.

Call to Order
a. Note compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Wedekind noted compliance with the Open Meeting Law.
b. Agenda Approval: It was moved by Liston to move Item A to the bottom of the agenda. Franzen seconded the motion

and by voice the motion carried. It was moved by Liston, seconded by Franzen to approve the agenda with the
proposed change. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Minutes Approval: It was moved by O’Neill, seconded by Liston to approve the minutes of the June 16, 2015 meeting.
Motion carried unanimously.

Public Invited to Speak (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda for Commission action if
recognized by the presiding officer.) There were no speakers.

New Business
b. Review and approve a two-lot Certified Survey Map for Ken Pierce, Managing Member of Pierce’s Hereford Haven,

LLC, for land in the City’s Extraterritorial Plat Approval Jurisdiction, located on the north side of Hatchery Road
approximately ¼ mile west of Lover’s Lane, in the SW¼ of the SW¼ and the SE¼ of the SW¼, Section 33, T12N,
R6E in the Town of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin – Engineer Pinion stated that Mr. Pierce is in attendance and
has been to the Town Board for the approval of what he trying to accomplish. He said that Pierce has 34.77 acres
south of the railroad tracks and the CSM shows two lots, one lot wraps around the other one, Lot 2 is a 2-acre parcel,
which meets all the criteria in the City’s Land Division and Platting Code. He said that the Town has favorably
reviewed the CSM. I was moved by Liston, seconded by Thurow to approve the CSM as presented. On roll call vote
for the motion, Ayes – Thurow, Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Wedekind Nay – 0, the motion carried unanimously.

c. Request by Richard Fritz, managing member of 232 Water Street, LLC, to review a Conceptual Development Plan in
accordance with Step 2 of the PUD Process to convert the existing commercial space on the first floor of the existing
building at 232 Water Street into three residential dwelling units, (in addition to the existing four residential dwelling
units on each of the 2nd and 3rd floors), located in a B-1 Central Business zoning district - Pinion said that most
recently the first floor of this building was home to the Panache Academy of Beauty and the second and third floors
are currently housing four independent residential units on each floor. He said when they first met the talk was to add
three residential units on the first floor; however, they are now showing revised concept, showing only two units on the
first floor with some common egress and then perhaps an office space. He said the reason it is before the Commission
in this format is because it is zoned B-1, which doesn’t allow residential dwellings on the first floor of any dwellings
unless it is located south of the river. He said that this is not permitted use or a conditional use; therefore, in order to
accomplish what Fritz would like to do, if it is favorably reviewed by the Committee, he would pursue a PUD zoning
designation. This would allow the City to be a little more flexible with the uses, but it also allows us to restrict it to the
use, and only the use that is being proposed. Richard Fritz said that their original plan was for three units; however,
they realized that two exits were required for each apartment and the only way to do this would be by adding
something outside of the building, which they felt this would not be aesthetically pleasing. Fritz and Lange then gave a
detailed presentation of their proposal to the Commission. What was the consensus of the Commission the Fritz move
forward with his plans to expand the building from eight residential rental units to ten.

d. Request by Richard Fritz, a prospective buyer, to review a Conceptual Development Plan in accordance with Step 2 of
the PUD process to convert the existing vacant building in an R-1A zoning district to a 55-year and older multi-family
independent living complex at 125 9th Street, City of Baraboo, WI – Pinion said that this is the former Elizabeth Reese
Memorial Home on the corner of 9th and Ash. He said that the City has had several people approach the City at the
conceptual review phase of the PUD process. Mr. Fritz has indicated that his demand exceeds his current supply for
apartment units and he has looked at this facility and is prepared to restore it to a multi-family residential used. Pinion
said that when the Commission reviewed the last proposal from Mike Muscanero one concern was the lack of
legitimate cooking facilities in each living unit and Fritz has recognized this and expressed a willingness to install a small
electric stove in each unit. He said that the facility would be eight units, the manager’s apartment would stay and other
modifications would be made. Fritz said that with this neighborhood he feels that 55-years and older should be there
and he is hoping that there are enough single, widows, or widowers looking for a nice one-bedroom. He said that each
unit would have one bedroom, kitchen, with cooking facilities, and nice big bathroom. He said that a family of two



people in the back for watching over the property, or divide it into two apartments. He said that he plans on installing
new windows, cutting some trees, and putting parking in the back to the northwest for another for cars, so there will be
parking for eight to ten cars. He did say that they have to do something regarding the water problem coming off the
hill and down the street. He said that he really doesn’t see any problems with it, 55-year and older have a nice place to
live, a garden, parking, nice neighborhood to walk, and close to downtown. He said that they will be repainting
everything; re-carpet everything, the entryway to all the unit will be pushed out to make room for the stoves. Liston
said that the last time this was reviewed parking was and issued and asked if this was being addressed. Pinion said that
Fritz recognizes the need and has expressed the willingness to provide sufficient parking for this. Fritz then presented
his parking concept to the Commission; he envisions a minimum of ten cars to be able to park in the back. Liston
recommended that Fritz reach out to the neighbors for input. O’Neill agreed with Liston regarding reaching out to the
neighbors. Pinion said that if they proceeds there will be a formal public hearing and homeowners within 200-feet
receive a formal notification of the hearing request. Pinion said that he would share the list with Fritz and suggest that
he invite them to the site and let them know the plans. Franzen expressed concern on how Fritz would keep the
property up so that it would maintain the integrity of the neighborhood. Fritz said that at this time he owns half a
dozen properties in the City and he has a lawn service that takes care of them. Liston said that he is satisfied that Fritz
does a quality product and has no concerns. Lange felt that it would be a good idea to bring photos and talk about the
approach and philosophy. It was the consensus of the Commission that Fritz moves forward with his proposed
project. Pinion said that at next month’s meeting it will be a combined GDP and SIP (general development plan and
specific implementation plan), and if that is favorably reviewed then it moves to the Council for the formal zoning.
Fritz asked if he should hold the neighborhood open house before the next meeting and it was felt that it would be
better to meet with the neighbors before the next meeting.

e. Request by Diana Lee, managing member of MarchHare Bakery, LLC to review a GDP&SIP in accordance with Steps
3 and 4 of the PUD Process to convert the existing vacant commercial building at 219 1st Street (former home to the
Baraboo News Republic) into a mixed-use commercial facility that will include a bakery, collectible shop, and climate
controlled storage lockers, located in a B-1 Central Business zoning district – Diana and Mark Lee then introduced
themselves to the Commission. Pinion said that this is an existing building; the footprint isn’t changing so this is being
advanced to the GDP&SIP. Lee said that the building has been vacant for five years; they purchased it in March and
wish to develop it. Lee then gave a presentation of the existing floor plan of the building. He said that they would like
to develop the property into a multi-use building. He said that his wife has a bakery and their plan is to convert the
existing kitchen into a commercial kitchen, and then eventually put in a small bakery shop. He then said that they
would remove a wall and create a collectible shop and then have indoor secure storage locker units. He said that the
basement is approximately 2900 square feet and then proposed plan is to convert it into single-tenant commercial
storage areas. Liston questioned the moratorium on mini storage units in the City from 4 or 5 years ago, and asked if
because this is an existing building that it would not apply. Pinion thought that is correct because the City regulates
self-storage rental sheds, like the large mini-warehouses; however, this is close to a warehouse type of use, but it is
really an unlisted use as an indoor storage locker. Liston said that doesn’t have a problem with the use; however, he
would like an opinion from Attorney Reitz that this doesn’t violate the condition that there are no new mini storage
units in the City. Pinion said that he would confirm that with Reitz. Liston asked with the action of the Commission
was required. Pinion stated that if the Commission felt that this is a good idea then they would make a
recommendation that the Council approves the PUD zoning; a public hearing would be scheduled for rezoning before
the Council. It was moved by Liston that the Council approve the PUD zoning, conditioned upon confirmation by
Attorney Reitz that this would not violate City Code regarding new mini storage units. Franzen seconded the motion.
On roll call vote for the motion, Ayes – Franzen, Liston, O’Neill, Wedekind, and Thurow. Nay – 0, and the motion
carried.

a. Review and recommendation concerning the need to include a time restriction in the definitions for a single-family
dwelling and two-family dwelling in the City of Baraboo Zoning Code – Pinion said that this is regarding an article that
caught his eye regarding single-family residential dwelling being used as “vacation homes”. This is food for thought for
the Commission. He said that if this is something that the Commission feels warrants further consideration, they may
direct Reitz and Pinion to draft an appropriate ordinance amendment for formal consideration at a future meeting. It
was the consensus of the Commission that staff drafts an appropriate amendment.

Adjournment - It was moved by Liston and seconded Franzen to adjourn at 6:00 p.m. The motion carried unanimously.

Phil Wedekind,
Mayor Designee



PLAN COMMISSION ITEM SUMMARY
August 18, 2015

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND APPROVE A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR PATRICK
MILLIGAN, FOR A 03.59-ACRE PARCEL OF LAND LOCATED ON THE NORTHEAST
CORNER OF MULBERRY STREET AND GROVE STREET , IN THE NW ¼ OF THE SW ¼,
SECTION 1, T11N, R6E IN THE CITY OF BARABOO, SAUK COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (A): Mr. Milligan is subdividing his 0.59-acre lot on Mulberry Street to create a new buildable
lot.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Chapter 18 – Subdivision and Platting, I have found the CSM to be complete and have reviewed it for
compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve/Conditionally Approve / Deny the CSM

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REQUEST BY RICHARD FRITZ, MANAGING MEMBER OF 232 WATER STREET, LLC, TO
REVIEW A CONCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH STEP 2 OF
THE PUD PROCESS TO CONVERT THE EXISTING COMMERCIAL SPACE ON THE FIRST
FLOOR OF THE EXISTING BUILDING AT 232 WATER STREET INTO THREE
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS, (IN ADDITION TO THE EXISTING FOUR
RESIDENTIAL DWELLING UNITS ON EACH OF THE 2ND AND 3RD FLOORS), LOCATED IN
A B-1 CENTRAL BUSINESS ZONING DISTRICT.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (B): This is final review of the GDP & SIP.

The petitioner would like to convert the existing vacant commercial space (most recent tenant was the Pinache Academy
of Beauty) on the first floor of the three-story (Ringling Hotel) building at 232 Water Street to two apartment units. The
upper two floors were previously converted to 4 apartment units per floor. The property is zoned B-1, which is a Central
Business zoning classification, and only allows residential dwelling units above the first floor; hence the reason for
requesting a PUD zoning overlay.

Since this request pertains to a fully-developed site and the existing buildings, the GPD and SIP are combined into a
single review. The GPD/SIP for this project consists of the floor plans for the 1st, 2nd, and 3rd floors of the existing
building rather than any formal plans that would ordinarily be submitted for a new development. If approved, the
petitioner will need state-approved plans prior to starting any construction.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have reviewed
it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve, Conditionally Approve / Deny the combined GDP/SIP.
ACTION: Forward to Common Council for a Public Hearing on the Re-Zoning with a recommendation to

Approve the Planned Development overlay district.

______________________________________________________________________________________________



SUBJECT: REQUEST BY RICHARD FRITZ, A PROSPECTIVE BUYER, TO REVIEW A CONCEPTUAL
DEVELOPMENT PLAN IN ACCORDANCE WITH STEP 2 OF THE PUD PROCESS TO
CONVERT THE EXISTING VACANT BUILDING IN AN R-1A ZONING DISTRICT TO A 55-
YEAR AND OLDER MULTI-FAMILY INDEPENDENT LIVING COMPLEX AT 125 9TH

STREET, CITY OF BARABOO, WI.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (C): This is final review of the GDP & SIP.

The petitioner is proposing to restore the existing building at 125 9th Street to its prior use an independent living facility.
Staff reviewed the proposed plan and has encouraged the prospective buyer to pursue a PUD designation in lieu of re-
zoning the property to multi-family residential or commercial.

Since this request pertains to a fully-developed site and an existing building, the GPD /SIP have been combined into a
single review. The GPD/SIP includes the floor plan for the existing building showing the minor modifications to each
unit to equip each of them with a stove.

Mr. Fritz is proposing to make other miscellaneous cosmetic repairs to the building and add some off-street parking stalls
off of the alley on the north side of the property. The site has 5 existing off-street stalls and room for an additional 3 cars
in the existing garages. The Off-Street Parking regulations suggest 1.5 stalls for every unit for this type of use, which
would equate to 14 stalls but Mr. Fritz is proposing to provide 1 stall per unit for a total of 9 stalls.

COMPLIANCE/NONCOMPLIANCE:
Pursuant to Section 17.36B – Planned Unit Developments, I have found the application to be complete and have reviewed
it for compliance with the ordinance.

ACTION: Approve, Conditionally Approve / Deny the combined GDP/SIP.
ACTION: Forward to Common Council for a Public Hearing on the Re-Zoning with a recommendation to

Approve the Planned Development overlay district.

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION OF WNDR’S UPDATED FLOOD INSURANCE STUDY
AND THE RESULTING REVISIONS TO THE CITY’S FLOODPLAIN ZONING ORDINANCE.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (D): This is strictly a housekeeping item. The WDNR commissioned a new floodplain study to
incorporate flood storage areas in several parts of Sauk County. Although the new Study has no direct effect on the
floodplain in the City of Baraboo, we do need to update our Floodplain Ordinance to reference the new Study. I have
attached the first couple pages of our existing Floodplain Zoning Ordinance and highlighted these minor changes.

ACTION: Forward this matter to the Common Council with a recommendation to approve the updated
Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.

______________________________________________________________________________________________

SUBJECT: REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION OF GROW BARABOO – 2015 COMMUNITY AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN UPDATE, PRESENTED BY GREG WISE, BEDC CHAIR.

SUMMARY OF ITEM (E): BEDC has been working on updating our Community and Economic Development Plan
over the past months. They have two listening sessions scheduled for Monday August 17th and will be looking for the
Plan Commission’s endorsement.

ACTION: Forward this matter to the Common Council with a recommendation to approve the updated
Community and Economic Development Plan.













H
E

A
T

4
'
-
9
"

4
'
-
1
1
"

7'-1"

2'-1 5/8"

2'-0"

C
O

A
T

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
I
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O
 
W

A
L
L

41"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
L

A
Y

O
U

T

F
O

R
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
1

 
&

 
5

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
O

O
R

 
T

O
 
H

A
L
L
W

A
Y

&
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S

F
L
O

O
R

 
V

E
N

T

U
P

P
E

R
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

S

R
E

F
R

I
G

E
R

A
T

O
R

3
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"



H
E

A
T

4
'
-
9
"

7'-1"

2'-1 5/8"

2'-0"

C
L

O
S

E
T

 
W

A
L

L

E
X

T
E

N
D

E
D

;

V
E

S
T

I
B

U
L

E
 
O

N

I
N

S
I
D

E
 
R

A
T

H
E

R

T
H

A
N

 
I
N

 
H

A
L

L
W

A
Y

U
N

I
T

S
 
1

 
&

 
5

C
O

A
T

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
O

O
R

 
T

O
 
H

A
L
L
W

A
Y

&
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S

F
L
O

O
R

 
V

E
N

T

U
P

P
E

R
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
I
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O
 
W

A
L
L

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

41"

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

M
I
C

R
O

W
A

V
E

&
S

T
O

V
E

R
E

F
R

I
G

E
R

A
T

O
R

S

3
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HALF-HEIGHT WALL



H
E

A
T

4
'
-
9
"

4
'
-
1
1
"

7'-1"

2'-1 5/8"

2'-0"

C
O

A
T

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
I
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O
 
W

A
L
L

41"

E
X

I
S

T
I
N

G
 
L

A
Y

O
U

T

F
O

R
 
U

N
I
T

S
 
2

,
 
3

,
 
4

,
 
6

,
 
7

 
&

 
8

(
C

O
A

T
 
C

L
O

S
E

T
 
N

O
T

B
U

M
P

E
D

-
I
N

)

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
O

O
R

 
T

O
 
H

A
L
L
W

A
Y

&
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S

F
L
O

O
R

 
V

E
N

T

U
P

P
E

R
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

SS

R
E

F
R

I
G

E
R

A
T

O
R

3
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"



H
E

A
T

4
'
-
9
"

4
'
-
1
1
"

7'-1"

2'-1 5/8"

2'-0"

C
L

O
S

E
T

 
W

A
L

L

E
X

T
E

N
D

E
D

;

V
E

S
T

I
B

U
L

E
 
O

N

I
N

S
I
D

E
 
R

A
T

H
E

R

T
H

A
N

 
I
N

 
H

A
L

L
W

A
Y

C
L

O
S

E
T

;
 
N

O
 
B

U
M

P
-
I
N

U
N

I
T

S
 
2

,
 
3

,
 
4

,
 
6

,
 
7

,
 
8

C
O

A
T

 
C

L
O

S
E

T

41"

C
L
O

S
E

T

D
O

O
R

 
T

O
 
H

A
L
L
W

A
Y

&
C

O
M

M
O

N
 
A

R
E

A

K
I
T

C
H

E
N

C
A

B
I
N

E
T

S

F
L
O

O
R

 
V

E
N

T

U
P

P
E

R
 
C

A
B

I
N

E
T

S

W
I
N

D
O

W
 
I
S

 
W

A
L
L
 
T

O
 
W

A
L
L

B
E

D
R

O
O

M

B
A

T
H

R
O

O
M

M
I
C

R
O

W
A

V
E

&
S

T
O

V
E

R
E

F
R

I
G

E
R

A
T

O
R

S

3
/
8
"
=

1
'
-
0
"



P:\Engineering\resolutions\08-25-15 Floodplain Zoning Ordinance.doc

NBO –

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Wisconsin DNR and FEMA have produced a new Flood Insurance
Study and corresponding Flood Insurance Rate Maps for all of Sauk County. These revisions
govern development in mapped floodplain areas, including those within the City of Baraboo.
Although the new Study did not result in any changes to the Flood Insurance Rate Maps for the City
of Baraboo, the Ordinance must be revised to reflect the most current FIS to maintain eligibility in
the National Flood Insurance Program.

These regulations are intended to protect life, health, and property in the floodplain areas
and will govern land uses permitted in the mapped floodplains. Activities such as dredging, filling,
excavating and building any structure are generally allowed, but may be restricted based on the
particular flood zone designation of the property.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DOES
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Chapter 17, Subchapter II –Floodplain Zoning Ordinance is hereby repealed and recreated
to read as follows:

See Attachment

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the ___ day of August, 2015, and is recorded on page ____ of volume

.

City Clerk: _________________________



SUBCHAPTER II: FLOODPLAIN ZONING ORDINANCE
17.66 FLOODPAIN ZONING ORDINANCE

1.0 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION, FINDING OF FACT, STATEMENT OF PURPOSE, TITLE
AND GENERAL PROVISIONS

1.1 STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION
This ordinance is adopted pursuant to the authorization in ss. 61.35 and 62.23, for villages and cities; 59.69,
59.692, and 59.694 for counties; and the requirements in s. 87.30, Stats.

1.2 FINDING OF FACT
Uncontrolled development and use of the floodplains and rivers of this municipality would impair the public
health, safety, convenience, general welfare and tax base.

1.3 STATEMENT OF PURPOSE
This ordinance is intended to regulate floodplain development to:
(1) Protect life, health and property;

(2) Minimize expenditures of public funds for flood control projects;

(3) Minimize rescue and relief efforts undertaken at the expense of the taxpayers;

(4) Minimize business interruptions and other economic disruptions;

(5) Minimize damage to public facilities in the floodplain;

(6) Minimize the occurrence of future flood blight areas in the floodplain;

(7) Discourage the victimization of unwary land and homebuyers;

(8) Prevent increases in flood heights that could increase flood damage and result in conflicts between
property owners; and

(9) Discourage development in a floodplain if there is any practicable alternative to locate the activity, use
or structure outside of the floodplain.

1.4 TITLE
This ordinance shall be known as the Floodplain Zoning Ordinance for the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin.

1.5 GENERAL PROVISIONS
(1) AREAS TO BE REGULATED

This ordinance regulates all areas that would be covered by the regional flood or base flood as shown
on the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) or other maps approved by DNR. Base flood elevations
are derived from the flood profiles in the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) and are shown as AE, A1-30,
and AH Zones on the FIRM. Other regulatory zones are displayed as A and AO zones. Regional
Flood Elevations (RFE) may be derived from other studies. If more than one map or revision is
referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply.

(2) OFFICIAL MAPS & REVISIONS
The boundaries of all floodplain districts are designated as A, AE, AH, AO or A1-30 on the maps
based on the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) listed below. Any change to the base flood elevations
(BFE) or any changes to the boundaries of the floodplain or floodway in the FIS or on the Flood
Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) must be reviewed and approved by the DNR and FEMA through the
Letter of Map Change process (see s. 8.0 Amendments) before it is effective. No changes to RFE's on
non-FEMA maps shall be effective until approved by the DNR. These maps and revisions are on file
in the office of the City Engineer, City of Baraboo, Wisconsin. If more than one map or revision is
referenced, the most restrictive information shall apply.



(a) OFFICIAL MAPS : Based on the FIS: (select one or more of the following map citations that
apply to your community; contact your DNR office if you have questions, or go to
http://store.msc.fema.gov to access the FEMA Map Store)

1. Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM), panel numbers 55111C0382F, 55111C0383F,
55111C0384F, 55111C0402F, 55111C0403F, 55111C0404F, dated November 20,
2013; with corresponding profiles that are based on the Flood Insurance Study
(FIS) dated October 02, 2015, numbered 55111CV001C and 55111CV002C;
Approved by: The DNR and FEMA

(3) ESTABLISHMENT OF FLOODPLAIN ZONING DISTRICTS
The regional floodplain areas are divided into three districts as follows:
(a) The Floodway District (FW), is the channel of a river or stream and those portions of the

floodplain adjoining the channel required to carry the regional floodwaters and are contained
within AE Zones as shown on the FIRM.

(b) The Floodfringe District (FF) is that portion between the regional flood limits and the floodway
and displayed as AE Zones on the FIRM.

(c) The General Floodplain District (GFP) is those areas that may be covered by floodwater during
the regional flood and does not have a BFE or floodway boundary determined, including A, AH
and AO zones on the FIRM.

(4) LOCATING FLOODPLAIN BOUNDARIES
Discrepancies between boundaries on the official floodplain zoning map and actual field conditions
shall be resolved using the criteria in subd (a) or (b) below. If a significant difference exists, the map
shall be amended according to s. 8.0 Amendments. The zoning administrator can rely on a boundary
derived from a profile elevation to grant or deny a land use permit, whether or not a map amendment
is required. The zoning administrator shall be responsible for documenting actual pre-development
field conditions and the basis upon which the district boundary was determined and for initiating any
map amendments required under this section. Disputes between the zoning administrator and an
applicant over the district boundary line shall be settled according to s. 7.3(3) and the criteria in (a)
and (b) below. Where the flood profiles are based on established base flood elevations from a FIRM,
FEMA must approve any map amendment or revision pursuant to s. 8.0 Amendments.

(a) If flood profiles exist, the map scale and the profile elevations shall determine the district
boundary. The regional or base flood elevations shall govern if there are any discrepancies.

(b) Where flood profiles do not exist for projects, the location of the boundary shall be determined by
the map scale.

(5) REMOVAL OF LANDS FROM FLOODPLAIN
Compliance with the provisions of this ordinance shall not be grounds for removing land from the
floodplain unless it is filled at least two feet above the regional or base flood elevation, the fill is
contiguous to land outside the floodplain, and the map is amended pursuant to s. 8.0 Amendments.

(6) COMPLIANCE
Any development or use within the areas regulated by this ordinance shall be in compliance with the
terms of this ordinance, and other applicable local, state, and federal regulations.

(7) MUNICIPALITIES AND STATE AGENCIES REGULATED
Unless specifically exempted by law, all cities, villages, towns, and counties are required to comply
with this ordinance and obtain all necessary permits. State agencies are required to comply if s.
13.48(13), Stats., applies. The construction, reconstruction, maintenance and repair of state highways
and bridges by the Wisconsin Department of Transportation is exempt when
s. 30.2022, Stats., applies.


















	Insert from: "04-21-15 Agenda Packet.pdf"
	Insert from: "CUP Application for Sauk County Fairgrounds -.pdf"
	Untitled

	Insert from: "2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015.pdf"
	2195004 Baraboo Plan Commission Ltr_04 14 2015
	02195004 deppe garage model 1 030615
	02195004 deppe garage model 2 030615
	02195004 preliminary site design 041415


	Insert from: "Baraboo DT_(785430)_Revised_CDs_2015-05-26.pdf"
	SP-1
	SP-2
	C-1
	C-2
	C-3
	C-4
	S-1
	S-2
	S-3
	S-4
	S-5
	S-6
	S-7
	A-1
	A-2
	A-3
	A-4
	A-5
	E-1
	E-2
	E-4


